
 

 
 

Dated: 27.05.2021 

 

AMENDMENT No.– III 

 

Project Name:   Tender for “Construction of Academic Block, Hostel Blocks, Residential 

Quarters etc. for Establishment of New Medical College at Banswara, 

Rajasthan” 
 

Tender No.   HSCC/MED/BANSWARA/PH-I/2021 

 

This has reference to subject work, the following Amendment may be noted, which shall be treated as 

a part of the contract to be uploaded along with tender/ bid: 

Sl. 

No. 

Ref. Cl. 

No.  

Ref. 

Vol. 

General Queries  HSCC Reply/ Clarification  

1. Civil 

Works:  

Vol.-V 

(BOQ) 

RMC plant/ outside ready mix 

concrete allowed or not allowed? 

Bidder shall install calibrated, 

computerised Batch Mix Plant of 

adequate capacity. In case of failure of 

Batching plant, outside ready mix 

concrete of approved manufacturer will 

be allowed as per approved design mix at 

no extra cost.   

2. Civil 

Works:  

Vol.-V 

(BOQ) 

PPC Cement as per CPWD for both 

RCC & other works is allowed? 

For RCC Structural works - OPC 43 

Grade only. 

For Other than RCC works - OPC 43 

Grade / PPC. 

3. General   Availability of space with in campus 

for setting up of Batching Plant 

temporary Contractor Office, Stores, 

Workshops, Labour Camps etc. to 

facilitate long working hours to 

complete the work within the time 

schedule? 

Shall be as per Tender conditions. 

Spaces for batching plant, steel/shuttering 

yard, godown etc. may be provided 

depending upon availability. The bidder 

shall not have any claim whatsoever 

reason in case the space is not provided. 

Bidder should visit and examine the site 

before submitting the bid. 

4. 4.1.1.  

Approval 

Required 

Vol.-

III  

(SCC) 

Approval Required: 

The Payment of fees/Administrative 

expenses etc for approval/clearances 

etc. shall be reimbursed based on 

documentary evidence as per actual.  

Kindly Clarify? 

All the statutory expenditure incurred 

towards payment to the local 

body/Authorities for getting statutory 

approval/clearances etc. will be paid / 

reimbursed by owner on the proof of 

payment/ deposition.  

 

All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged. 

 

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal 

http://www.tenderwizard.in/HSCC & HSCC website http://www.hsccltd.co.in as 

corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement 

will not be made for this. 

 

 

                                                                                      GM (Projects) 
HSCC (India) Ltd. 


